RESOLUTION #17-0807-11

Authorize Fire Department expenditure for Engine 322 Thermal Imaging Camera
repair

WHEREAS, Liberty Township Fire Department uses a thermal imaging camera on a
daily basis to assist in visualizing the plan of attack for a fire situation, locating hot spots
and saving lives, and

WHEREAS, the current thermal imaging camera housed on Engine 322 is in need of
repair, and

WHEREAS, to replace this camera would cost significantly more than to repair with a
complete rebuild or refurbish, returning it to like new condition.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE LIBERTY TOWNSHIP BOARD
OF TRUSTEES, DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO, authorizes the payment not to
$3,000.00 for the necessary repairs to the thermal imaging camera used on Engine 322,
as detailed on the attached invoice, payable to Bullard Company.

Motion made by &%& and seconded by f(/( (JL/”L,@/&_,;/\ .

Vote: ( 1 £ Mrs. Eichhorn (1&) Mrs. Leneghan %,&Q Dr. Mitchell

This Resolution shall be in force and become effective immediately upon its execution.

. ! M M&_u_\@.ﬂ%&&
Dat Melanie Leneghan, Trustee

P S—
CERTIFIED BY: Dr. Thomas Mitchell, Trustee )

¢

Nancy Denuite, Fiscal Officer Shyra Eichhorn, Trustee
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Cathx Buehrer - — —

From: Duane Price

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 7:25 AM
To: Cathy Buehrer

Cc: Tom O'Brien

Subject: Resolution

Cathy, can you please prepare a resolution for the next BOT meeting? We need to have funds not to exceed $3000.00
to repair the Thermal Imaging Camera off Engine 322. The repair is being done by the Bullard Company in Kentucky
(original manufacturer) and it will return the damaged camera to like new condition.

The camera has been in service and used daily for 9 years, this is its first repair.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any further information.

Thanks

Battalion Chief Duane Price
Liberty Township Fire Department
7761 Liberty Road

Powell, Ohio 43065

740.938.2021




